From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 12/23/2013 3:01:04 PM

To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: FYI, if you need a crockpot to warm up food for 12/24/13 Reg Affairs informal
holiday potluck, pls let me know...thxs!

Well, I'm not sure either way, but Ken has three of them.

From: Michael Campbell
To: Sidney Bob Dietz
Sent: Dec 23, 2013 2:48 PM

Subject: RE: FYI, if you need a crockpot to warm up food for 12/24/13 Reg Affairs informal holiday potluck, pls
let me know...thxs!

Initially read it as "crackpot.”

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]|
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2013 2:48 PM
To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Fw: FYI, if you need a crockpot to warm up food for 12/24/13 Reg Affairs informal holiday potluck, pls
let me know...thxs!

1A

Redacted |85

From
To: SVP Reg Affairs Organization
Sent: Dec 23, 2013 2:13 PM

Subject: FYI, if you need a crockpot to warm up food for 12/24/13 Reg Affairs informal holiday potluck, pls let
me know...thxs!

Redacted |has three new crockpots that can be loaned out for your use instead of your bringing them into office
tomorrow’s holiday informal potluck.

Anmn :0)

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

SB GT&S 0658821


mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov

To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

SB GT&S 0658822



